

From: Jan Sochurek

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 16, 2007

Subject: FCC File # 0217-EX-PL-2006

Message:

From: Schuemann, Vance W.

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 4:11 PM

To: 'john.kennedy@fcc.gov'

Cc: Jan E. Sochurek (jan.sochurek@ngc.com); Rodney Fremd (rod.fremd@ngc.com); Siddall, David R.

Subject: File No. 0217-EX-PL-2006

Page 1 of 1

8/16/2007

Dear John:

On behalf of Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation (NGSC), we hereby respectfully request the withdraw

of NGSC's application for a new experimental radio station authorization pending under File No. 0217-EX-PL-

2006. NGSC no longer requires the operation of the facilities proposed in the application.

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Vance Schuemann

Vance W. Schuemann, Government Affairs Policy Advisor | Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP | 875
15th Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005 | direct: 202 551-1913 | main: 202 551 1700 | fax: 202 551 0313 |
vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com |